
• How to develop and submit a tender (proposal) using CVP IS?
• How to request additional information from contracting 

authority (CA)?
• How to withdraw quotation and change proposal? 

INSTRUCTION:



How can I find CVP IS in english language?
First you must visit https://pirkimai.eviesiejipirkimai.lt and choose language (1), then enter your user name and password, 
press “Prisijungti” (2).
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https://pirkimai.eviesiejipirkimai.lt/


Here You can see the CVP IS home window:
Public procurement notices (1)
My request for tenders (2)
Received messages (3)

1

2

3



How to develop and submit a tender?
Here you can see public procurement notices window extended search.

Click sign plus(1)
Enter title name (2)
Click Search (3)
Click notices title (4)
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How to develop and submit a tender?
To accept an invitation - click Accept (1)
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How to develop and submit a tender?
Here you can see proposal submission window (as seen by suppliers who accepted  CA invitation)
Qualification questions (if available) (1);
You can attach documents (My documents) (2);
CA Procurement documents (View documents) (3).
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Answer qualification
questions (1)

Attach documents (2)



How to develop and submit a tender?
Qualification questions
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Step 1 - click Answer questions
Step 2 - tick the right answer
Step 3 – click Save
Step 4 – click a red folder, if CA requires 
attach document, which confirms 
provided answer.
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Step 5 - click Upload files
Step 6 - select file
Step 7 - click Upload
Step 8 - click Done
Step 9 - click Close window
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How to develop and submit a tender?
Qualification questions



Step 10 – click Save and back
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How to develop and submit a tender?
Qualification questions



How to develop and submit a tender?
Attach documents (My documents)

Step 1 – click Attach documents
Step 2 – click Upload files
Step 3 - select file
Step 4 - click Upload
Step 5 - click Done
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How to develop and submit a tender?
Submit quotation

1

Step 1 – click Submit quotation
If a window “Do you want to run this 
application” appears click Run
Step 2 – enter User name and Password
Step 3 - click Send
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Step 4 – select certificate
Step 5 - click Ok
Step 6 – enter PIN code
Step 7 - click Ok
Step 8 - click Close window
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How to develop and submit a tender?
Submit quotation



How to develop and submit a tender?
Tender successfully submitted.



How to request additional information from contracting authority?

1

Press Messaging (1)



How to request additional information from contracting authority?

Click New message (2)
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How to request additional information from contracting authority?

Step 1 - click To... to select recipient(s) 
Step 2 - fill out Subject
Step 3 - fill out message text
Step 4 - attach files (optional) click Attach files...
Step 4 - send message click Send
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How to withdraw quotation and change submitted tender?

Step 1 - click
Withdraw quotation

Step 2 – click OK
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Step 1 – click Submit quotation
If a window “Do you want to run this 
application” appears click Run
Step 2 – enter User name and Password
Step 3 - click Send
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How to withdraw quotation and change submitted tender?
Make your changes and resubmit tender.



How to withdraw quotation and change submitted tender?

Step 4 – select certificate
Step 5 - click Ok
Step 6 – enter PIN code
Step 7 - click Ok
Step 8 - click Close window
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How to withdraw quotation and change submitted tender?
Tender successfully submitted.



Technical support
Email: pagalba@vpt.lt

Telephone: +370 5 219 7000  

mailto:pagalba@vpt.lt

